

S4 Pupil Forum Meeting Agenda



Date : 17th December 2018
Time : 9.35am
Location : School Canteen

1. Welcome & Prayer

The meeting was opened with the school prayer

2. Our Relationships

Future inputs at assemblies from S4 pupils was discussed. This was welcomed by the pupil forum. It was agreed this would be discussed at upcoming PSHE lessons.

The possibility of a mentor programme for pupils in S4 helping younger pupils with their studies. Some pupils felt that they were committed to their own studies at present but would like to help younger pupils if they can. Further thought will be given to this.

3. Our Learning & Teaching

Upcoming prelims were discussed. A timetable has been issued and will be posted online. Mr Marshall reminded pupils help and advice is available on any topics before and during the prelims.

4. Our School & Community

- HGIOURS
- S4 Website

5. Our Health & Wellbeing

S4 Pupil Forum Meeting Agenda



Date : 17th December 2018
Time : 9.35am
Location : School Canteen

4. Our School & Community

Mr Marshall thanked S4 pupils who were leading the HGIOURS group and asked if this could be a feature at upcoming assemblies. Pupils were keen to hear more about these groups within the school.

Pupils were aware of the new website which will replace the teams site going forward. Pupils were happy with the materials being posted online.

5. Our Health & Wellbeing

Pupils were pleased with recent inputs at assemblies on Mental Health. Pupils were aware of the recent events to promote Mental Health and anti-bullying. Mr Marshall will continue to highlight health and wellbeing matters to pupils through assemblies and PSHE.

6. Our Successes & Achievement

Mr Marshall recently celebrated success at assembly. Pupils were nominated by Pastoral Staff for awards and received badges from the Head Teacher. Pupils agreed that they enjoyed having their success celebrated but some pupils did not always want their photograph taken. Mr Marshall will continue to look at how to celebrate success in the senior phase.

7. AOCB

Mr Marshall thanked pupils for attending the meeting. The next forum will be held after the S4 Prelims.